
TRU D EAU

Contract io. I-
Telegraph.

179. At that time, September 16th, 1374, haï you a more favorable
tender from Sifton, Glass & Company for construction and maintenance
for five years ?-I cannot answer that question without searching the
corresPondence.

180. If yon look at the contract of Sifton, Glass & Co., can you not Sifton.Glas& Co.
SaY whether they are to get anything more than $20,000 for five years' .,uIO) with pro-
iaintenance ?-They ask " with profits." fits for ive years'

maintenance.181. Have yon any reason to know how the persons who tendered
for this work considered their price to be affected by the privilege of
taking profits ?-Yes.

182. How do you understand that it affects their offer? Do thoy
Offer to take more or less on account of getting profits ?-They will
m'aintain it for less, if they are allowed to take profits.

183. How much less ?-Waddle & Smith made it one-half.

184. Then, on the same basis, Sifton & Glass would want $32 per
tnile without profits ?-Yes.

185. Ho0w much would that increase the aggregate of the offer of
Sîfton, Glass & Co. for construction and maintenance ?-820,000.

186. What would that make their whole tender?-$147,850 without
profite.

187. lave yon any reason to know whether the profits are actuallya onsiderable amount or not in the working of this ine ?-We have noreports on that question in the Department.
188. Can yoU state whether this work bas been fully performed ?-I

would refer yo to the engineers for information on that point.

189. You are not able to say yourslf?-Not so well as the engi.neers.

190. Are you aware of the amount that bas been paid up to this time
On this contract ?-.Yes, $1 19,085.29.

191. De you know how much further is expected to te paid on the
")"tract ?-, have not got the information here.

192. That includes how much for construction ?-$101,800 for con.
8truction, and $17,285.24.

Waddle & Smtth
estlmated thatprofits would re-
duce the charge
for maintenante
by one-half.

on this bauis sir-
ton, Gaas & CO'&
tender $147,800
No report as yet

'a te profits onthis Section.

119,o&5.29 paid up

te preent un this
contract.

$1o1,so« for con-

struction and;g17,285.20 formaintenance up
to present month
(Augu'tst 1880)

193. At what date was that ?-This is up to this month.
194. When did the allowance for maintenance begin ?-On the line Dates whenfro, Wnpecharge for mafin-lnebWinnipeg to Selkirk, 22.15 miles, on January st, 1875; on the enanc egan-

we nnipeg and Fort Pelly, 294.36 miles, on August 1st,
18g6 less two months not maintained; the line crossing Red Riverfromn 31st March, 1876, 8180.

195. From Winnipeg to Selkirk-is that moneyed out at $16 a mile ? Thi ated
-Yes. A t h t es

191-. And the other at the samie rate ?-Yes.

197. What is the aMount up to the 3lst of March ?-$15,306.72.
$1,U672.


